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Rivera, Maribel
—*ﬁ

From: corphelp

Sent: ' Friday, April 15, 2011 11:11 AM

To: "AUSTIN'

Subject: RE: Address Change - Principal Address P02000071882

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for precessing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed lo continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: AUSTIN [mailto:AUSTIN@BOFAMINC.COM]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 10:19 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: austin@bofaminc.com; ghollvk@yahoo.com
Subject: Address Change - Principal Address

Dear Sir/Ma.
This is to notify you that Bofam Construction Company, inc with document # P02000071882 have moved our
principal location.

from:

1730 Biscayne Blvd, Ste 201
Miami, F133132

To:

697 N. Miami Avenue, Loft #3
Miami, F1 33136

Please effect changes, All other information remain the same. You may contact me at 754-245-0102

Sincerely,

Gbolahan Austin Akinrin
President
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